zgilker. Robyn FIN:EX -

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Excellent, thanks.

Robyn Spilker
Senior Ministerial Assistant

Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
November 27, 2017 10:52 AM
'Kahlon, Ravi'

RE: 8.12 OIC

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier

250-952-7627

From: Kahlon, Ravi [mailto;s-17

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 10:43 AM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Subject: Re: s.12 QIC

Yes that is correct. Thanks Robyn.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 27, 2017, at 10:29 AM, Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Ravil Are you supportive of the decision to s.12

s.12

Robyn Spilker

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier

250-952-7627

From: Kahlon, Ravi [mailto:s-17
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 10:27 AM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Subject: Re:s.12 QIC

Yes | have seen this Robyn. Thank you for following up!

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 27, 2017, at 10:15 AM, Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Ravi,

Did the email below get to you? Cabinet Operations is following up asking if you have
seen the attached OIC and are supportive. 'm happy to discuss the details. My cell is

s.17

Thanks,
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Robyn

Robyn Spilker

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-852-7627

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 2:48 PM
To: s.17

Subject: FW: s.12 QIC

Hi MLA Kahlon,

Please see the attached OIC that is going to Cabinet on December 6™. The OIC
s.12

Please let me know if you are supportive of this OIC and if you have any questions.

Best,
Robyn

Robyn Spilker

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-952-7627

From: Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 8:48 AM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Cc: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject:s.12  QIC

Good morning

Please note that CabOps has requested that we share FIN OIC package with MLAs Ma,
Kahlon & Rice as an FYI.

Attached please find the package. This is going to Cabinet December 6th.

Thanks
Jen

Jennifer Michell
Director, Executive Operations & Strategic Initiatives
Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Finance

Tel 260-356-6696 | Email Jennifer Micheli@qov.bc ca

s.12
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SEiIker, Robzn FIN:EX . —

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: November 20, 2017 2:43 PM
To: ‘Ma, Bowinn'

Subject: Fw: 812 o)
Attachments: s.12

Hi MLA Ma,

Please see the attached OIC that is going to Cabinet on December 6. I've been told that the Ministry of Municipal
Affairs and Housing has already briefed you on the issue of 512

s.12 Is that correct?
Best,
Robyn
Robyn Spilker

Senior Ministerial Assistant
Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-952-7627

From: Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 8:48 AM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Cc: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: s.12 QIC

Good morning
Please note that CabOps has requested that we share FIN OIC package with MLAs Ma, Kahlon & Rice as an FYI.
Attached please find the package. This is going to Cabinet December 6th.

Thanks
Jen

Jennifer Michell
Director, Executive Operations & Strategic Initiatives
Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Finance

Tel. 250-356-6696 | Email Jennifer, Michell@aov.be.ca
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Seilker, Robzn FIN:EX
*

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: November 17, 2017 11:18 AM
To: ‘Dean, Mitzi'

Cc Ducker, Jayne SDPREX
Subject: RE: Social policy forum

Hi Mitzi,

Thanks for following up. | reached out to layne early this week, and she is going to follow up with Minister Simpson and
then with you. I'm happy to be looped in, but it makes sense that MSDS! or another social service Ministry would take
the lead.

Best,

Robyn

Robyn Spilker

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-952-7627

From: Dean, Mitzi [mailto S-17

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 10:31 AM
To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Subject: Social policy forum

Hi Robyn
Hope you're having a good week and able to have a bit of a break!

The Federation has confirmed that they can move the forum to the Feb 8-9™ dates to accommodate our request for
Ministers’ availability,

Do you have any update on your follow up?
See you next week — thanks so much.

Mitzi Dean | MLA | Esquimalt-Metchosin
Legislative Office: 250.387.3655 | Mitzi.Dean.MLA@leg.bc.ca
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Seilker, Rolzzn FIN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks. 15

Dean, Mitzi 817

November 8, 2017 11:44 AM
Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Re: Federation Summit proposal

Mitzi Dean | MLA | Esquimalt-Metchosin
Legislative Office: 250.387.3655 | Mitzi.Dean. MLA@leg.bc.ca

On Nov 8, 2017, at 11:42 AM, Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Yes, I'll stop by your office. What's your office room number?

Robyn Spilker

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier

250-952-7627

From: Dean, Mitzi S-17

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 11:39 AM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Federation Summit proposal

Could you make 4.30 tomorrow?

Mitzi Dean | MLA | Esquimalt-Metchosin
Legislative Office: 250.387.3655 | Mitzi.Dean.MLA@leg.bc.ca

From: Robyn Spilker <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 at 11:34 AM

To: Mitzi Dean s-17

Subject: RE: Federation Summit proposal

It should only take 10-15min. Do you have time at 2:40pm before TB?

Tomorrow after 4pm works for me too.

Robyn Spilker

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier

250-952-7627

“
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From: Dean, Mitzi 517 S
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 10:45 AM
To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Federation Summit proposal

HI Robyn ~ I'm in TB this afternoon and little house at that time tomorrow. Any other options?

Mitzi Dean | MLA | Esquimalt-Metchosin
Legislative Office: 250.387.3655 | Mitzi.Dean MLA@leg.bc.ca

From: Robyn Spilker <Rcobyn Spilker@gov be.ca>

Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 at 10:24 AM

To: Mitzi Dean <s.17

Cc: "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Federation Summit proposal

Good morning Mitzi,

Do you have time to for a quick call or meeting about the request below? | could stop by your office this
afternoon between 4-5pm, or tomorrow between 3-dpm.

Thanks,
Robyn

Robyn Spilker

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-952-7627

From: Dean, Mitzi [mailto 5-17

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 9:37 AM

To: James, Carole; Simpson, Shane

Cc: Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Subject: Federation Summit proposal

Dear Carole and Shane

Please see attached a briefing paper from the Federation with the proposal for the Community Social
Services capacity building summit, which | have discussed with you both.

Further information is also available in snapshot summaries on their website.

https://fcssbe.ca/research-reports/#snapshot-reports

The tentative date we are focused on is Feb 9" 2018.
Could you please advise how you would like to proceed and what else | can help with?

Thank you both for your consideration and guidance.
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Mitzi Dean | MLA | Esquimalt-Metchosin
Legislative Office: 250.387.3655 | Mitzi.Dean MLA@leg. be ca
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